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Richards Michael

From: Graham M Kent @unr.edu>  
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 10:06 
To: Richards Michael @ntsb.gov> 
Cc: Neal Driscoll @ucsd.edu>; Thomas Brady < @sce.com> 
Subject: Re: Kobe Accident ALERTWildfire footage download info... 
 

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hey Mike,  
 
See changes below: red==change; green==remains the same. Got caught by the “eye alt” in google  
and not elev :>( 
 
Thanks, 
Graham 
 

  
Rasnow: 34.1651, -118.9089, elev: 1588 feet 
Gold/Decker: 34.1106, -118.8507, elev: 1862 feet 
Castro: 34.0858, -118.7857, elev: 2827 feet 
Saddle: 34.0759, -118.6591, elev: 2834 feet 
Helibase Bravo69:  34.0745, -118.6278, elev: 2457 feet 
Topanga Canyon: 34.1238, -118.5787, elev: 1515 feet 
Sage Peak: 34.2444, -118.6739, elev:  2092 feet 
  

 
 
 

 
Thank you very much Graham.  One last question, below is the original list of elevations we were 
provided, the Castro and Saddle elevations have since been revised.  Do any of the other 5 camera 
elevations need revision?  I just wanted to make sure… 
  
Thank you, 
Mike 
  
  
Rasnow: 34.1651, -118.9089, elev: 1588 feet 
Gold/Decker: 34.1106, -118.8507, elev: 1862 feet 
Castro: 34.0858, -118.7857, elev: 2827 feet 
Saddle: 34.0759, -118.6591, elev: 2834 feet 
Helibase Bravo69:  34.0745, -118.6278, elev: 2457 feet 
Topanga Canyon: 34.1238, -118.5787, elev: 1515 feet 
Sage Peak: 34.2444, -118.6739, elev:  2092 feet 
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From: Graham M Kent @unr.edu>  
Sent: Saturday, June 13, 2020 10:00 
To: Richards Michael < @ntsb.gov> 
Cc: Neal Driscoll @ucsd.edu>; Thomas Brady @sce.com> 
Subject: Re: Kobe Accident ALERTWildfire footage download info... 
  
[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
Hey Mike,  
  
I see 2799 ft at base of tower plus the height above ground (35’) or 2834’ to be exact. 
  
Thanks, 
Graham 
 
 
 

On Jun 12, 2020, at 12:28 PM, Richards Michael < @ntsb.gov> wrote: 
  
Hi Graham, can you confirm that the Saddle cams are at 3908 feet?  Should that be 2908 
feet? 
  
Thanks, 
Mike 
  
  
  

From: Graham M Kent < @unr.edu>  
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 19:57 
To: Richards Michael @ntsb.gov>; English Bill @ntsb.gov> 
Cc: Neal Driscoll < @ucsd.edu>; Thomas Brady < @sce.com> 
Subject: Kobe Accident ALERTWildfire footage download info... 
  
[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
Hey Bill, Michael, 
  
Please find the Box link to download the requested videos that are in a compressed 
folder: 
  
https  
  
The site locations are:  
  
Rasnow: 34.1651, -118.9089, elev: 1571 feet 
Gold/Decker: 34.1106, -118.8507, elev: 1862 feet 
Castro: 34.0858, -118.7857, elev: 4884 feet 
Saddle: 34.0759, -118.6591, elev: 3908 feet 
Helibase Bravo69:  34.0745, -118.6278, elev: 2457 feet 
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Topanga Canyon: 34.1238, -118.5787, elev: 1515 feet 
Sage Peak: 34.2444, -118.6739, elev:  2092 feet 
  
And the azimuth is recorded in the footer bar as the “X:” Coordinate,  along with the 
time of each frame  
on the same bar. Y: Tilt, Z: Zoom and information about who last oriented the camera. 
  
Let us know if this is what you hoped for! 
  
Thanks, 
Graham & Neal 
  
  
  
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION 
THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR 
EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. IT IS FOR THE USE OF INTENDED 
RECIPIENTS ONLY. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the original 
sender immediately by forwarding what you received and then delete all copies of the 
correspondence and attachments from your computer system. Any use, distribution, or disclosure 
of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful. 

  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS 
PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR EXEMPT FROM 
DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. IT IS FOR THE USE OF INTENDED RECIPIENTS ONLY. If you are not 
an intended recipient of this message, please notify the original sender immediately by forwarding what you received 
and then delete all copies of the correspondence and attachments from your computer system. Any use, distribution, 
or disclosure of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful. 
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